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Health Studies Resources 
 
This list of resources was prepared by officers from the Syllabus Development and 
Resources Directorate (Curriculum Materials Information Services) in the Department of 
Education and Training. The list is presented in two parts:  
Part One: Books, Videos, DVDs, computer software, Electronic Documents  
Part Two: Websites  
Further details of each item can be found online on the CMIS Resource Bank, which is an 
online database. WACE Health Studies Course webpage at 
www.det.wa.edu.au/education/cmis/eval/curriculum/courses/healthstudies
In this database all of the Health Studies resources have also been linked to specific 
content or outcomes and can be accessed under these headings. The webpage also 
contains a list of Suppliers, Key Documents and Key Websites for quick access.  
 

 
Part Two – Websites 

 
ABC health & wellbeing [website]. 
http://www.abc.net.au/health/  
Sydney : ABC Health Online, 2006- 
 
Action on Smoking and Health Australia [website]. 
http://www.ashaust.org.au  
Woolloomooloo, N.S.W. : Action on Smoking and Health Australia, 2001- 
 
Active-Ate [website] : the online program promoting nutrition and physical activity 
in your school. 
http://education.qld.gov.au/schools/healthy/active-ate/index.html  
Aitkenvale, Qld. : Queensland Health, 2004- 
 
ADCA [website] : Alcohol and Other Drugs Council of Australia. 
http://www.adca.org.au/  
Deakin, ACT : ADCA, 2002- 
 
AgHealth Australia [website]. 
http://www.aghealth.org.au/  
Moree, N.S.W. : Australian Centre for Agricultural Health and Safety,  University of 
Sydney, 2006. 
 
AIHI [website] : Australian International Health Institute : building parnerships for 
health development. 
http://www.aihi.unimelb.edu.au/index.html  
Melbourne : Australian International Health Institute, 2002- 
 
Anxiety Disorders Alliance [website]. 
http://www.ada.mentalhealth.asn.au  
Gladesville, N.S.W. : Anxiety Disorders Alliance, 2001-. 
 
Australia advances [website]. 
http://www.csiro.au/promos/ozadvances/index.html  
Clayton South, Vic. : CSIRO Australia, 1997- 
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Australian Bureau of Statistics [website]. 
http://www.abs.gov.au  
[Canberra] : Australian Bureau of Statistics, 1999. 
 
Australian Department of Health and Ageing [website]. 
http://www.health.gov.au  
[Canberra] : Commonwealth Department of Health and Ageing, 2002- 
 
Australian Drug Foundation [website] : preventing drug problems. 
http://www.adf.org.au  
West Melbourne, Vic. : Australian Drug Foundation, 1998- 
 
Australian Health Insurance Association [website]. 
http://www.ahia.org.au/index.php  
Deakin : AHIA, 2006- 
 
Australian indigenous healthInfoNet [website]. 
http://www.healthinfonet.ecu.edu.au/  
[Australia] : National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health Clearinghouse., 2000-     
 
Australian Safety and Compensation Council [website]. 
http://www.ascc.gov.au/  
Canberra: Dept. of Employment and Workplace Relations, 2004- 
 
Australia's health 2006 [website]. 
http://www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10321  
[Canberra] : Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, 2006. 
 
Australia's health 2008 [website]. 
http://www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10585  
[Canberra] : Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, 2008. 
 
AVERT.org [website]. 
http://www.avert.org/  
Horsham : AVERT.org, [2006]- 
 
A Better life through better nutrition [website]. 
http://www.sanitarium.com.au  
Berkeley Vale, N.S.W. : Sanitarium Health Food Co., 1998- 
 
BioRAP [website]. 
http://www.biorap.org/  
Rocky Hill, Conn. : Connecticut United for Research Excellence, 1995- 
 
Bitumen battles [website] : the phenomenon of road rage. 
http://www.science.org.au/nova/069/069key.htm  
Canberra : Australian Academy  of Science, 2002-     
 
The body [website] : the complete HIV/AIDS resource. 
http://www.thebody.com/index.html  
New York : Body Health Resources Corporation, [2006]- 
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Cancer Council New South Wales [website]. 
http://www.cancercouncil.com.au/  
[Sydney] : NSW Cancer Council, c2000- 
 
The Cancer Council Western Australia [website]. 
http://www.cancerwa.asn.au/  
West Perth : Cancer Council Western Australia, 2005- 
 
Cardiovascular health [website]. 
http://www.aihw.gov.au/cvd/index.cfm  
Bruce, A.C.T. : Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, 2004- 
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention [website] : Department of Health and 
Human Services. 
http://www.cdc.gov/  
[Washington, D.C.] : Department of Health and Human Services, 2003- 
 
Centre for Health Promotion [website] : promoting children's health in the 
community. 
http://www.chdf.org.au/  
Adelaide : Children's Health Development Foundation, 1998. 
 
Choice [website] : food : food issues. 
http://www.choice.com.au/categoryPage.aspx?id=100388&p=1&catId=100198  
Sydney : Choice, 2001- 
 
Concession and Health Care Cards [website]. 
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/payments/conc_cards.htm  
Canberra, A.C.T. : Centrelink, 2005- 
 
Department of Health, Government of Western Australia [website]. 
http://www.health.wa.gov.au  
East Perth : The Dept., 2002-    . 
 
Diabetes Australia Victoria [website]. 
http://www.dav.org.au/  
Melbourne : Diabetes Australia - Victoria, 2000- 
 
Diabetes Australia [website] : minimising the impact of diabetes. 
http://www.diabetesaustralia.com.au/en/  
Canberra : Diabetes Australia, 2003- 
 
Diabetes WA  [website]. 
http://www.diabeteswa.com.au/  
East Perth : Diabetes Australia - Western Western Australia, 2006- 
 
Druginfo clearinghouse [website]. 
http://www.druginfo.adf.org.au/  
West Melbourne : Australian Drug Foundation, 2003- 
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Drugsafe [website]. 
http://www.drugsafe.org.au  
Sydney : Life Education Australia, 2001- 
 
Emerging and re-emerging infectious diseases [website]. 
http://science.education.nih.gov/supplements/nih1/diseases/default.htm  
Bethesda, Md. : National Institutes of Health, Office of Science Education, [2003?]- 
 
EngenderHealth [website] : for a better life. 
http://www.engenderhealth.org/  
New York : EngenderHealth, 2001- 
 
Environmental diseases from A to Z [website]. 
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/external/a2z/prt-home.htm  
Research Triangle Park : National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences, 2004- 
 
Environmental Health NHMRC [website] : National Health and Medical Research 
Council. 
http://www.nhmrc.gov.au/publications/subjects/environmental.htm  
Canberra : NHMRC, 2005- 
 
Epidemiology [website]. 
http://www.epibiostat.ucsf.edu/epidem/epidem.html  
San Francisco : University of California, San Francisco, School of Medicine, Department 
of Epidemiology & Biostatics, [2006]- 
 
Excite [website] : National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health 
Promotion. 
http://www.cdc.gov/excite/index.htm  
[U.S.] : Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, 2003- 
 
Farmsafe Australia Inc [website] : productive Australian farms free from health & 
safety risk. 
http://www.farmsafe.org.au/  
Moree, N.S.W. : Farmsafe Australia, 2002- 
 
Fighting disease [website] : health at the end of the millennium. 
http://www.un.org/Pubs/CyberSchoolBus/special/health/index.html  
[Geneva] : United Nations Publications, 2000- 
 
Find thirty [website] : it's not a big exercise. 
http://www.find30.com.au/  
East Perth : Dept. of Health, Govt. of W.A., 2003- 
 
FPA Health [website]. 
http://www.fpahealth.org.au/  
Ashfield, N.S.W.  : FPA Health, 2005- 
 
Future farmers [website] : a rural health & safety resource for high school students. 
http://www.acahs.med.usyd.edu.au/Future_Farmers/  
[Sydney?] : Australian Centre for Agricultural Health and Safety, [2004?]- 
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Go for 2&5 [website]. 
http://www.gofor2and5.com.au/  
[Perth] : Nutrition and Physical Activity Program, Dept. of Health, 2002-  . 
 
Go for your life [website]. 
http://www.goforyourlife.vic.gov.au  
[Melbourne : Victorian Govt., 2005- 
 
Headroom [website]. 
http://www.headroom.net.au/  
Adelaide : Children, Youth and Women's Health Service, 2005- 
 
The Health Consumers' Council [website]. 
http://www.hconc.org.au/  
Perth, W.A. : Health Consumers' Council WA (Inc), 2006- 
 
Health, HIV/AIDS & pandemics [website]. 
http://www.ausaid.gov.au/keyaid/health.cfm  
Canberra : AusAID, [2006]- 
 
Health promotion [website] : promoting health / World Health Organization. 
http://www.who.int/healthpromotion/en/  
Geneva, Switzerland : World Health Organization, 2006- 
 
Health [website]. 
http://wa.gov.au/governmentservices/health/  
Perth : Government of Western Australia, 2008-    . 
 
HealthInsite [website]. 
http://www.healthinsite.gov.au/index.cfm  
[Canberra] : Commonwealth Govt. of Australia, 1999-. 
 
Heart Foundation of Australia [website]. 
http://www.heartfoundation.com.au/  
Deakin, A.C.T. : The Foundation, [2000?]- 
 
HIV/AIDS, Australia's response [website]. 
http://www.ausaid.gov.au/hottopics/topic.cfm?ID=8626_7911_7180_5880_5425  
Canberra : AusAID, [2006]- 
 
Household products database [website]. 
http://householdproducts.nlm.nih.gov / 
Bethesda, Md. : National Institutes of Health, National Library of Medicine, 2004- 
 
How your heart works [website]. 
http://www.advocatehealth.com/system/info/library/articles/heartcare/howorks.html
Oak Brook, Ill. : Advocate Health Care, 1996- 
 
Kaz Cooke's completely gorgeous [website]. 
http://www.completelygorgeous.com.au / 
Sydney : Film Australia, 1995- 
 

19/09/2008 6

http://www.gofor2and5.com.au/
http://www.goforyourlife.vic.gov.au/
http://www.headroom.net.au/
http://www.hconc.org.au/
http://www.ausaid.gov.au/keyaid/health.cfm
http://www.who.int/healthpromotion/en/
http://wa.gov.au/governmentservices/health/
http://www.healthinsite.gov.au/index.cfm
http://www.heartfoundation.com.au/
http://www.ausaid.gov.au/hottopics/topic.cfm?ID=8626_7911_7180_5880_5425
http://householdproducts.nlm.nih.gov/
http://www.advocatehealth.com/system/info/library/articles/heartcare/howorks.html
http://www.completelygorgeous.com.au/


Kids learn about diabetes [website]. 
http://www.kidslearnaboutdiabetes.org/index.shtml  
Springfield, Va. : B. Hannemann, 2002- 
 
KidsHealth [website]. 
http://www.kidshealth.org/  
[United States] : Nemours Foundation, 1995-  . 
 
Killer disease on campus [website]. 
http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/nova/meningitis/  
[U.S.] : PBS, 2002-    . 
 
Life Education Australia [website]. 
http://www.lifeeducation.org.au/main/  
Australia : Life Education Australia, 2004- 
 
Make a noise [website]: talking helps. 
http://www.makeanoise.ysp.org.au  
Albury, N.S.W. : Greater Murray Area Health Service, Health Promotion Business Unit, 
1999- 
 
Medicare Australia [website]. 
http://www.medicareaustralia.gov.au/  
[Australia] : Medicare Australia, 2006- 
 
Meeting the challenge [electronic resource] : Australia's international HIV/AIDS 
strategy. 
http://www.ausaid.gov.au/publications/pdf/aids_strategy.pdf  
Canberra : AusAID, 2004. 
 
The Melanoma Foundation [website]. 
http://www.melanomafoundation.com.au/  
Camperdown, N.S.W. : Melanoma Foundation, 2000- 
 
Mindmatters [website] : a mental health promotion resource for secondary schools. 
http://cms.curriculum.edu.au/mindmatters/  
Melbourne : Curriculum Corp., [2000?]- 
 
Musician's health [website] / Timothy Jameson. 
http://www.musicianshealth.com/default.htm  
[U.S.] : Chiropractic Holistic Health Centre, 1999. 
 
Human Factors and Ergonomics Society of Australia, HFESA [website] : promoting 
systems, spaces and designs for people 
http://www.ergonomics.org.au/  
Narrabundah, A.C.T. : HFESA, 2001- 
 
National Centre for Epidemiology and Population Health [website]. 
http://nceph.anu.edu.au/  
Canberra : National Centre for Epidemiology and Population Health, Australian National 
University, 2004- 
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National Centre in HIV Epidemiology and Clinical Research [website]. 
http://web.med.unsw.edu.au/nchecr/  
Sydney : National Centre in HIV Epidemiology and Clinical Research, University of New 
South Wales, [2006]- 
 
National Drug Strategy [website]. 
http://www.nationaldrugstrategy.gov.au/ [Canberra] : Population Health Division, 
Commonwealth Department of Health and Ageing, [2000]- 
 
National Stroke Foundation [website]. 
http://www.strokefoundation.com.au/  
Melbourne : National Stroke Foundation, 2004- 
 
NHMRC [website] : National Health and Medical Research Council. 
http://www.nhmrc.gov.au/  
Canberra : NHMRC, 2001- 
 
NIEHS [website] : The National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences. 
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/  
Research Triangle Park, N.C. : National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences, 
2008- 
 
NOHSC [website] : National Occupational Health & Safety Commission. 
http://www.ascc.gov.au/  
Canberra : NOHSC, 2002- 
 
NSW Health [website]. 
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au  
[Sydney] : NSW Health, 2000- 
 
Nutrition on the web -- for teens!! [website] / created by Russell Greene, Peter Jun 
and Jeffrey Ku. 
http://library.thinkquest.org/10991/  
United States : ThinkQuest, [1997?]. 
 
Ottawa Charter for Health Promotion [website]. 
http://www.who.int/healthpromotion/conferences/previous/ottawa/en/index.html  
Geneva : World Health Organization, 1999- 
 
PHIO [website] : Private Health Insurance Ombudsman. 
http://www.phio.org.au/index.html  
Sydney, N.S.W. : Private Health Insurance Ombudsman, 2006- 
 
Physical activity and health [website]. 
http://www.health.gov.au/internet/wcms/publishing.nsf/Content/health-pubhlth-
strateg-active-index.htm-copy3  
Canberra : Dept. of Health and Ageing, 2004- 
 
Poverty curriculum [website]. 
http://www0.un.org/cyberschoolbus/poverty2000/index.asp  
New York, N.Y. : United Nations CyberSchoolBus, 2000. 
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Practical money skills for life [website]. 
http://www.practicalmoneyskills.com/english/index.php  
San Francisco, Calif. : Visa U.S.A., 2000- 
 
Profile of young Australians [website] : facts, figures & issues / Clare Land & Susan 
Pitman. 
http://www.youngaustralians.org/library/profile.shtml  
Melbourne : Foundation For Young Australians, 2003- 
 
Qld Health youth site [website] : sexual health, HIV/Aids & hepatitis C. 
http://www.health.qld.gov.au/istaysafe/default.asp  
Brisbane: Queensland Health, 2001- 
 
Quit [website] : Victorian Smoking and Health Program. 
http://www.quit.org.au/  
Carlton South, Vic. : Victorian Smoking and Health Program, [2000?]- 
 
The relationship between overweight, obesity and cardiovascular disease 
[website]. 
http://www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm/title/10078  
Bruce, A.C.T. : Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, 2004. 
 
Road Safety [website]. 
http://www.officeofroadsafety.wa.gov.au/  
Perth : Office of Road Safety, [2001-] 
 
Rx for survival [website] : a global health challenge. 
http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/rxforsurvival/index.html  
[United States] : Public Broadcasting Service, 2005- 
 
Safety topics [website]. 
http://www.docep.wa.gov.au/WorkSafe/Content/Safety_Topics/  
Perth : Department of Consumer and Employment Protection, 2005- 
 
Scenesmoking [website]. 
http://www.scenesmoking.org/  
Sacramento, Calif. : American Lung Association Sacramento-Emigrant Trails, [2002?]- 
 
School drug education & road aware [website] . 
http://www.sdera.wa.edu.au/  
East Perth : Dept. of Education and Training, 2007- 
 
Schoolies [website]. 
http://www.schoolies.org.au/  
[Australia] : Rebeccas Community, 2005- 
 
Schoolies Week [website]. 
http://www.schoolies.qld.gov.au/  
Brisbane : Queensland Health, 2004- 
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SHine SA [website] : sexual health information networking & education. 
http://www.shinesa.org.au/  
[Adelaide] : SHine SA, 1998-2000. 
 
The shocking truth about road trauma [website]. 
http://www.science.org.au/nova/070/070key.htm  
Canberra : Australian Academy  of Science, 2002-    . 
 
Skin cancer fact file [website]. 
http://www.abc.net.au/health/library/stories/2003/02/27/1831812.htm  
[Sydney] : ABC Online, 2004- 
 
Skin cancer [website] : risk factors and early signs. 
http://www.betterhealth.vic.gov.au/bhcv2/bhcarticles.nsf/pages/Skin_cancer_risk_f
actors_and_early_signs  
Melbourne : Dept. of Human Services, Vic., 2004- 
 
Somazone [website]. 
http://www.somazone.com.au/  
[Melbourne] : Australian Drug Foundation, 1999- 
 
Sun and skin - a dangerous combination [website]. 
http://www.science.org.au/nova/008/008key.htm  
Canberra : Australian Academy  of Science, 1997-    . 
 
SunSmart [website]. 
http://www.sunsmart.com.au / 
[Melbourne] : Cancer Council Victoria , 2001- 
 
Supercourse [website] : epidemiology, the Internet and global health. 
http://www.pitt.edu/~super1/  
[Pittsburgh, Pa. : University of Pittsburgh?], 2006- 
 
Talk it up [website]. 
http://www.abc.net.au/talkitup/  
[Australia] : ABC Online, 2003- 
 
TeensHealth [website]. 
http://www.teenshealth.org/  
[United States] : Nemours Foundation, 1995-  . 
 
To-do lists [website]. 
http://www.mindtools.com/pages/article/newHTE_05.htm  
[United States?] : Mind Tools, 2006- 
 
Together we do better [website]. 
http://www.togetherwedobetter.vic.gov.au/  
Melbourne] : VicHealth, [2001-] 
 
UNAIDS [website] : uniting the world against AIDS. 
http://www.unaids.org/en/default.asp  
Geneva : UNAIDS, [2006]- 
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VicRoads [website]. 
http://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/  
Melbourne : Vic Roads, 1998-    . 
 
Welcome to the Australian Institute of Health and Welfare [website]. 
http://www.aihw.gov.au/  
[Canberra] : Australian Institute of Health and Welfare, [2002?]- 
 
Welcome to the REDI website [website] : a drug resource for Australian school 
communities. 
http://www.redi.gov.au  
[Canberra] : Commonwealth Dept. of Education, Science & Training, 2003- 
 
What is heart muscle disease? [website]. 
http://www.victorchang.com.au/public/Whatisheartmuscledisease.cfm?cid=32  
Darlinghurst NSW : Victor Chang Cardiac Research Institute, 2006- 
 
WHO, OMS [website] : World Health Organization, Organisation Mondiale de la 
Sante. 
http://www.who.int/en  
Geneva, Switzerland : World Health Organization, 2000- 
 
World report on road traffic injury prevention [website] / World Health Organization. 
http://www.who.int/violence_injury_prevention/publications/road_traffic/world_repo
rt/en/  
Geneva, Switzerland : World Health Organization, 2006- 
 
Your genes, your health [website] : a multimedia guide to genetic disorders. 
http://yourgenesyourhealth.org/  
: Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory, 2002- 
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